From: Lori Hollingshead

To: Debbie McDowell

Cc: Jerome Fletcher; Julie Bellia; Jason Yarborough; Alaina Ray; Anna Duffey
Subject: FW: 5975 Spearman Circle

Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:54:23 PM
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Good afternoon, Commissioner McDowell,

In response to the below listed questions, attached is a document titled Code Enforcement Lien and
Active Violation Information. This is the list of all cases with fines attributed to this property. The
amounts NOT in yellow are the actual funds the City paid for contractors to abate the violations and
to file the liens. Each case number represents an individual lien, and the lien number and violation
category are provided for each case.

There are two cases (Case #19-1296, House Numbers and Case #16-1102, Unsafe Building - Roof)
that must be corrected before the house would be considered in compliance with codes.

The Code of the City Section 2-511 controls lien reduction and lien release. Lien reductions are not
available for any lien for fines imposed after October 25, 2010. Lien Release is only available if the
home is in compliance with all codes and if the property owner purchased the property through a
foreclosure sale, clerk's sale, or other judicially imposed sale.

Lori Hollingshead

Business Services Coordinator
Office of the City Manager

4970 City Hall Blvd., North Port, FL. 34286
Office: 941-429-7240 Cell: 941-465-0932

(-]

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; megalaton@outlook.com; jeb1517@gmail.com;
Amber Slayton <aslayton@northportfl.gov>

Cc: Jason Yarborough <jvarborough@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>; Kevin

Raducci <kraducci@northportfl.gov>
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g’; - Code Enforcement Lien and Active Violation Information
0 ‘th‘P ‘t City of North Port
M & OP“ 4970 City Hall Boulevard
FR e B North Port FL 34286
Attention: CODE ENFORCEMENT
Please Provide Case and Active Violation Information with Payment

DATE: May 30, 2024

PROPERTY OWNER: AAHS OF FLORIDA TRUST

ADDRESS: 5975 SPEARMAN CIRCLE

PID: 1000-24-9308

Liens will be released upon receipt of payment. Make check payable to City of North Port. Mail to: City of North
Port, Attn: Code Enforcement, 4970 City Hall Blvd., North Port FL 34286. Lien documents can be found by
Instrument Number by conducting an Official Records search at SarasotaClerk.com.

Lien Inst t
Case Number ISl e e Sy Description of Violation Amount Due
Number
Chapter 42-22A "
290.
23-4732 2024008559 North Port City Code Bllled 529000
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Section 42-22B .
23-554 2023073953 North Port City Code Bllled 290,00
(fallen tree/growth blocking sidewalk) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-22A .
23-427 2023057682 North Port City Code Blllexd (550,00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-22A .
22-4292 2022192450 North Port City Code Billed 517000
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 g
22-2533 2022136628V North Port City Code Billed:5170.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
21-3906 2022030275 North Port City Code Biljedi> 70,00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
21-3113 2021218664 North Port City Code BillEdiyta.0n
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 i
20-5473 2021155070 North Port City Code Billedi>170:00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
20-3136 2023022001 North Port City Code Billedixi70.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
B %
20-1104 2020175186 North Port City Code Mleck3120.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
19-6954 2019170486 North Port City Code BillectpT7p 0
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21
ill .0
19-5105 2019155727 North Port City Code Billed;5180,00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50






Chapter 70-56

Billed $1,000.00

19-1296 2019045916 North Port City Code
(House numbers) Filing Fee $37.00 ; ~|
Chapter 42-21 .
19-1274 2019042986 North Port City Code Billesl:5170,00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 ;
18-2863 2018130154 North Port City Code Billedi>180.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
17-6381 2018094339 North Port City Code Billed 5180.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
17-4176 2017131839 North Port City Code Billed $170:010
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 i
16-3774 2016115078 North Port City Code Billed 5150.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .,
B :
16-2692 2016090988 North Port City Code illed $180.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Section 104.5 .
16-1102 2016080738 Florida Building Code Blllackb308,000:00 .
(Unsafe structure) Filing Fee $37.00 ¢
Chapter 42-21 .
15-3659 2015145368 North Port City Code Billed $165.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
15-2011 2015120823 North Port City Code Billed 565.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
14-1401 2014154118 North Port City Code Billed 2165400
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 -
13-993 2013166946 North Port City Code Billed 5145.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
12-955 2012132709 North Port City Code Billed 5245:00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
11-1506 2011123165 North Port City Code Billed $138.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 ;
10-2141 2011006101 North Port City Code Billédi>E35.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 ’
10-936 2010106478 North Port City Code Billed 5120.00
(high grass/weeds) Filing Fee $28.50
Chapter 42-21 .
08-16001136 2009078879 North Port City Code Fillleli165:00

(high grass/weeds)

Filing Fee $28.50

Owner will need to contact the Code Enforcement to request a re-inspection. The lien(s) will not be released until the paid
in full. Please note, this only includes Code Enforcement information. For a complete lien search to include Utilities, etc.,
you will need to submit a Payoff Request along with a $25.00 fee. Payment of liens should be made to the City of North
Port, ATTN: Code Enforcement, 4970 City Hall Blvd., North Port FL 34286. Case numbers and address should be noted on

the payoff information.

TOTAL

$314,467.50






DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY
The foregoing information is believed to be reliable but is not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness by the City of North Port. The requestor agrees that the City of North Port
shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, consequential, special or exemplary damages, of any kind or any nature whatsoever, arising out of, or in connection with the
provision of this information. The requestor further releases the City for the provisions of such information and indemnifies it against any claims by third parties relating to the
provision of information. This information is subject to change without notice,







Subject: 5975 Spearman Circle

| met with the new property owners of 5975 Spearman Circle. It appears we have an owner who is
willing to bring the property into compliance and has already made a good faith effort.

e |sit possible to have a list of all city fees (mowing, boarding up etc) and city fines for this
property? It would be fantastic if these were broken down by category!

e |sthere a summary of all liens placed on the property and the lien amounts? Is there a
process, code or policy to remove liens on a property? If so, may | have a link to the
documentation?

e During our meeting the property owner mentioned the process to reduce or absolve the city’s
fines, may | have a link to the city code or policy?
Thank you in advance for this information.

Debbie



